
Brooks , David K., EMNRD 

From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Jones, 

William V., EMNRD 
Cc: craig@mcdonnold.net; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Case #14657, OCD Application for a Compliance Order Against McDonnold Operating Inc. 

OGRID 14372 

Importance: High 

On May 27, 2011,1 emailed you requesting that the case set for June 9, 2011 be reset to June 23, 2011. I have since 
spoken with Mr. Craig McDonnold, the respondent. Mr. McDonnold told me that he will not be able to make it to the 
June 23, 2011 hearing due to a previously scheduled vacation. I am requesting that the case be reset to the July 7, 2011 
hearing calendar. Mr. McDonnold is fine with this date. 

Thanks, 

Sonny Swazo 
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